THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION
(PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231

L=

AVENIDA DE MESILLA.
MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2022, AT 2:30 P.M
AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

CHANGES / APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC INPUT

The public is invited to address the commission for up to 3 minutes. You can also email your
comments to joep@mesillanm.gov at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Note. Items on the Consent Agenda, indicated by an asterisk (*), will be voted on with one motion
unless a commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.

a. *PZHAC MINUTES: March 21, 2022, Regular Minutes

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061363 - Raley Acres Replat of Lot 2 (BK 23 PG 135-136 - 1034492),
submitted by Leopoldo Quintana to build a premanufactured metal building on said property,
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF).

b. PZHAC Case #061364 — 2043 Calle De Correo, submitted by Alison Tinsley to install a
residential rooftop solar system, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).

¢. PZHAC Case #061365 — 3260 Hwy 28, submitted by Roman Prieto to install a solar panel
structure. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA)

d. PZHAC Case #061368- 2305 Calle De Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez to coat exterior
of house with elastomeric and clear coat wood on gate, no changes in colors. Zoned Historic
Residential (HR)

e. PZHAC Case #061370 — 2795 Calle De Sur, submitted by DJ Walker Construction (Jill Kerr
New property owner) to remove existing roofing, inspect and replace decking as needed. Install
new single ply membrane to manufactures specifications. Zoned: Residential Agriculture
(RA)

f. PZHAC Case #061371 — 331 Capri Arc submitted by Frances Williams to install a ground
mounted solar system. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)

g. Discussion — Pappas-Williamson Summary Subdivision a Replat of U.S.R.S. Tract 11A-199
& 11A-198A within the Town of Mesilla, Dofia Ana County, N.M. in Section 25, T.23S R.IE
of U.S.R.S. Surveys (2532 Calle De Norte)

7. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS
8. ADJOURNMENT

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Posted on 4/1/2022 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn - 2531
Avenida de Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian.

NOTICE







52 Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes

53 Commissioner Lucero - Yes
54 Commissioner Salas - Yes
55 Commissioner Nevarez - Yes
56
57 Motion passed.
58
59 6. NEW BUSINESS
60
61 a. PZHAC CASE #061102 — 2785 Bolt submitted by Mr. Steven Sypher. Renewal of permit
62 for an ongoing project to complete the structure. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)
63
64 Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by
65 Commissioner Nevarez.
66
67 Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed. Mr. Maese from CID was present to
68 answer questions.
69
70 Commissioner Narvaez moved to amend the motion by requiring the color of the stucco
71 be added to the application and meets Code standards.
72
73 Discussion followed.
74
75 Roll Call Vote:
76 Commissioner Jones - Yes
77 Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
78 Commissioner Lucero - Yes
79 Commissioner Salas - Yes
80 Commissioner Nevarez - Yes
81
82 Motion passed.
83
34 Motion by Commissioner Nevarez to approve with the amendment of requiring the
85 color of the stucco be added to the application and meets Code standards.
86
87 Roll Call Vote:
38 Commissioner Jones - Yes
89 Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
90 Commissioner Lucero - Yes
91 Commissioner Salas - Yes
92 Commissioner Nevarez - Yes
93
94 Motion passed.
95
96 b. PZHAC CASE #061355 — 2481 Calle de Cura submitted by Mrs. Soltero to replace the
97 windows in the front of her home. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)
98
99 Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by
100 Commissioner Salas.
101
102 Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

PZHAC Regular Minutes March 21, 2022
Page 2 of 4



103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones - Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Commissioner Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Salas - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes

Motion passed.

PZHAC CASE #061357 — 2939 Estrada Road submitted by Mr. Gallegos to install a fence
on his property. The fence material will be wooden post and horse wiring. Zoned:
Residential Agricultural (RA)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Salas.

Staff presented the facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Commissioner Narvaez moved to amend the motion by requiring that the right of entry
on both properties be added to the application and meets Code standards.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones - Yes

Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Commissioner Lucero - Yes with condition
Commissioner Salas - Yes with condition
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes with condition

Motion passed.

Motion by Commissioner Nevarez to approve with the amendment of requiring that the
right of entry on both properties be added to the application and meets Code standards.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones - Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Commissioner Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Salas - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes

Motion passed.

PZHAC CASE #061360 — 2100 Stithes Road submitted by Mr. Adrian Aguirre to build a
metal garage with concrete foundation, additional concrete pad and remove the existing
carport. Zone: Residential Agriculture (RA)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by
Commissioner Salas.

Staff presented the facts of the case. Discussion followed.
Motion passed, Vote 5-0.

PZHAC Regular Minutes March 21, 2022

Page 3 of 4



154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

7. COMMISSON/STAFF COMMENTS

Commissioner Nevarez thanked Community Dev. Coordinator Padilla for preparing the packets
which are very useful.

Community Dev. Coordinator Padilla acknowledged the help and support of Clerk/Treasurer
Bush in refining the agenda and the minutes.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 3:05 p.m.

APPROVED THIS 4" DAY OF APRIL 2022.

Yolanda Lucero
Chair

ATTEST:

Joe Padilla
Community Development Coordinator

PZHAC Regular Minutes March 21, 2022

Page 4 of 4



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE 4
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061363 — Raley Acres Replat of Lot 2 (BK 23 PG 135-136 - 1034492)
Stanford Ave., submitted by Leopoldo Quintana to build a premanufactured metal building on said
property, Zoned: Rural Farm (RF).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was not reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) it is in the Rural Farm (RF).

Mr. Leopoldo Quintana purposes to build premanufactured
metal building

IMPACT:
o The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
o The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans







The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:
1. Applicant’s name
Applicant/property owners contact information
Physical address of property
Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs
Value of work to be done

A

Property owner’s signature on the application

B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.

C. Additional information required:



















































































































BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061364 — 2043 Calle De Correo, submitted by Alison Tinsley to install g
residential rooftop solar system, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) it was discussed about panel placement and Hight and would it comply with
the town code 18.33. it is in the Historic Residential Zone (HR) '

Organ Mountain Solar & Electric is proposing an installation of a roof top solar system.

IMPACT:

e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.

e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans







The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:
1. Applicant’s name
Applicant/property owners contact information
Physical address of property
Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs
Value of work to be done
Property owner’s signature on the application

B

B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.

C. Additional information required:




- ORGAN MOUNTAIN
SOLAR & ELECTRIC
Organ Mountain Solar
400 South Compress Road
Suite D
Las Cruces, NM 88005
(575) 288-1792

NM Electrical Contractor's
] Emm:mm ‘# wwwmg

! Note:
i -Special Access Instructions: None.

Vicinity Map

Scale: CUSTOM

Roof Mounted Array

12 x Panasonic EverVolt Modules o
Owner

i with Enphase Microinverters _

| Alison Tinsley
Existing Main Service Disconnect & Panel Coss Realestate

. (Outside) Utility-Interactive Photovoltaic System

System Size = 4.44 kWdc
2043 Calle de Correo

Customer Generation AC Disconnect /
Production Meter / AC Combiner Panel /
Data Monitoring Unit

(Outside}) 'REv [ DESCRIPTION | DATE
! 0 Initiai Release 3/3/22

W Existing Utility Meter (Outside) SR U S
| SHEET NOTES

{ ln. Exacz location of equipment and conduit is subject o mmor DESIGN SUMMARY

,Q._uao:m during Ingt: - Number of Modules 12

X Estimated annual energy production is based on existing site

| 2 |conditions and this array layout. Annual variations in Module Tilt Angle 10°

] weather and medule degradation wiil affect production. ) .

! Design Approval Modute Azimuth 145

| 1 apprave of this design showing 2it equipment and locations, Average Annual Shading 2.00%

, and estimatad production. Any change to this design may result

,. in delays and additional costs. Year 1 Production Estimate 8015 kwh
_ AppovedBy: e

| Site Plan S — SITE PLAN

Scale: 1/8" = 1-0"

PV-1.0




i
! i . N
! Roof Mounted Array ; BoS Location (Exterior Wall)
m w SOLAR & ELECTRIC
| ﬁ 2
; w Organ Mountain Solar
m i z 400 South Compress Road
| 3 N
, oL Suite D
. | 1 Meter Las Cruces, NM 88005
W ﬁv ; mw =) (575) 288-1792
| !
: : Ofms ® @ Bxisting T NM Electrical G _
Solar Array @ ! Combiner Panel Production Custormer Generation ! Main Service Electrical Contractor's
| 12 x Panasonic EverVolt EVPV370 I i 240V Meter AC Disconnect Panel 240V | _License # 394801 |
370 Watt Modules ) ‘ 125A 200A
e . : . o o
Utility Interactive Inverters In Parallel Junction | | i es T @ \ \ 200A. 2P Broakar
12 x Enphase IQ7PLUS-72-2-US Box ’ w ! PN 14.5A ~ Non Fusible | A
, v \ —~
290 Watt Inverters Y NN SQD - DU221RB <
240Vac, 14.5 Amps Max | —~ ; e
UL Listed 1741 ! e 2 il
[ i
: =
| i
i |
|
. Owner
| Alison Tinsley
; Coss Realestate
Utility-Interactive Photovoltaic System
,“ . System Size = 4.44 KWdc
2043 Calle de Corren
; Mesilla, NM 88046
i | T T esener:
X ! Polizois Daliis
M Inverters AC Capacity: 12 x 290 W = 3.48 kWac .
| REV DESCRIPTION . DATE
Array STC Watts: 12 x 370 W = 4.44 KWdc,  |—; — —
) Initial Release | 33122
, Combined Fault Current: 69.6 Arms; 3 cycles|
: : S DS S,
© | Electrical System Notes Keyed Notes Keyed Notes b
I | 1Al electrical components are UL listed where 1. Roof Mounted Array (Tosssctosiow = 10 F, Tawnigr = 100 F) and 1x #6 AWG bare Cu per rack. 11. Existing Load Center with a 200 Amp Bus Bar, a 200 Amp Main Breaker and a new 20 Amp :
|| warranted 2. Microlnverter Conductors, TC-ER Cable , 2 x %12 AWG, 90 C wet rated. solar back feed CB.
i | 2. PV system shall be installed in accordance with 3. J-Box type 3R pass-through enclosure for wire transition or equivalent .
¢ | Articie 690 of the 2017 Nationa! Electric Code 4. Y% EMT (min) contains 2x #10 AWG THWN-2 (current carrying conductors) and 1x 510 AWG THWN-2 (EGC).
.| 3. Electrical lugs used with multiple conductors shall be ~50' AC run at 0.75% Vdrop for #10 AWG THWN-2 DESIGN SUMMARY
© | rabed for both multiple concuctors and circwar mil 5. Enphase 1Q Combiner+, X-1Q-AM1-230-2, NEMA 3R, 125A rated panel with pre-wired IQ Envoy (data monitoring) . e et e e e ]
I | 4. Bond bushings shall be used on concentric and 6. % EMT (min) contains 2x #8 AWG THWN-2 (current camying conductors), 1x #8 AWG THWN-2 (neutral) and 1x #8 Number of Modules 12
|| eccentric metal knockouts AWG THWN-2 (EGC). ror Module Tilt Angle 10°
| | 5. EMT conduit shall include expansion joints where =5' AC run at 0.05% Vdrop for #8 AWG THWN-2 N e
. | required ’ 7. Milbank US934XL. NEMA 3R, 100 A meter enclosure. Module Azimuth 45
_, Grounding Notes 8. %" Nipple (min) contains 2x #8 AWG THWN-2 (current canrying conductors), 1x #8 AWG THWN-2 (neutral} and 1x #8 Year 1 Production Estimate 8015 kwh
! 1 1. A grounding electrode system in accordance with AWG THWN-2 (EGC).
| | NEC 690.47 and 250.50 through 250.53 and 250.166 =5 AC run at 0.05% Vdrop for #8 AWG THWN-2
i shall be provided 9. Square D DU221RB, NEMA 3R, 30A rated nan fusible disconnect.
i | 2. Aligrounds shall be connected to the main service 10. %" EMT or PVC (min) conlains 2x #8 AWG THWN-2 (current camrying conductors), 1x #8 AWG THWN-2 {nautral) and .
.| ground In the existing Maln Service 1x #8 AWG THWN-2 (EGC). ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
I ~10°AC run at0.09% Vdrop for 88 AWG THWN-2 T
| TOTAL AC Vdrop = 0.94% v<l w o
. .
|












ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT:

[TEM: PZHAC Case #061365 — 3260 Hwy 28, submitted by Roman Prieto to install a solar panel
canopy. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Although this property is in the Residential Agriculture
7 one this case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles Committee (AS C) and had no issues
moving it forward

Yellow Bird Services LLC proposes to install one solar structure with twenty four (24) panels, seven
(7) panels will be wired to the shop utility, the remaining seventeen (17) panels will wired to the
home utility. '

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
‘ 1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans








































ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT:

[TEM: PZHAC Case #061368 — 2305 Calle De Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez to coat exterior
of house with elastomeric and clear coat wood on gate, no changes in colors. Zoned Historic
Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) and had no issues moving it forward

Gerard Nevarez is proposing to coat exterior of house with elastomeric no change to house exterior
color and clear coat wood on gate, no changes in colors

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans
















ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT:

[TEM: PZHAC Case #061370 — 2795 Calle De Sur, submitted by DJ Walker Construction (Jill Kern
New property owner) to remove existing roofing, inspect and replace decking as needed. Install new|
single ply membrane to manufactures specifications. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA)

\ BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was not reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) due to zoning area. This project was recently passed by the PZHAC
Commission but due to new property owner and change of project marital new application was

submitted

DJ Walker Construction to remove existing roofing, inspect and replace decking as needed. Install
new single ply membrane to manufactures specifications. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA)

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval

of this request to the BOT.
o The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.

e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.

3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans







1" = 80
0 80

Scale in Feet

onam 8y S P,

mw ar CS,ER
v o 22-02-121
pArs February 25, 2021

NOTES;

THE BASIS OF BEARING IS THE SOUTH BOUNDARY.

ALL EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE PER FILED INSTRUMENT/PLAT

AS NOTED HEREON.

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES MATCH THAT OF RECORD, UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED.
1/2" {RON RODS WTH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP LABELED NMPS 3433 SET

AT PROPERTY CORNERS OR AS NOTER HEREON.

PROPERTY IS IN AN "X* DESIGNATED ZONE;

AS SHOWN ON THR FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
COMMUNITY PANEL NO, 35013C1093 G,
EFFECTIVE JULY 6, 2016

SURVEYOR’ S CERTIFICATE

THIS 1S 7D CERTIFY THAT I AM A REGISTEREB LAND SURVEYOR, THAT
THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM FIELD NOTES DF AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE
BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND THAT IT IS TRUE AND CHORRECT,
MEETING THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS UF THE STANDARDS FOR LAND
SURVEYS IN NEW MEXICD AS ADOPTED BY THE NEW MEXICD STATE BOARD OF

REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS, 7O
THE BEST OF MY KNUVLEI?ND BELIEF,
February 25, 2021 "( X )

DATE OF SURVEY TED G, SCANLON - P& NO. 9433
2990 N, MAIN STREET, STE. 3C,

LAS CRUCES, NEV MEXICD 88001

EY

TRACT 2
VALDEZ TRACTS
PLAT FILED MAY 29, 2013, IN

PLAT BOOK 23, PAGE 462, IN THE

DONA ANA COUNTY RECORDS

TOWN OF MESILLA
DONA ANA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

“THIS 15 A BOUNDARY SURVEY FLAT
OF AN EXSTING TRAGT (R TRACTS
QF LAND. IT IS NOT A LAND
QIVSION DR SUBDIVISION AS
DEFINED IN THE NEW MEXIGO
SUBKVISION ACT.”

2 . ] :
i
\/\Y\m (575) 229958




ot b Conis T \'&?' mz‘”&_%’.

boGtan ,w magn mana pona
. FiTed fov wncord in.k
Domd A t.mm*y, Hg m;zx

ilegres

MRSV IR O R m‘b gl

5l s wmakh e opry

R DA TN G AR A

J‘nmn‘N LS LR ,;,,',’n,\




7 b g ::.-u-m_ - whes

OF M R {,;l-‘;ﬂij(}'

By hw‘\by wuﬂv I.hal rlm‘ i‘hnrmm wan 4»11::7;! Ly
b BT “JM '"ém, Mﬂnmréﬁ af,

L

CGAVEK UNWEE K :umu ANy AL GF o
ea e dwy o A L H !"‘

Bl LY

st wnitwasativd . vas fed |
’ U2 TN
5 P ove

(@uit-Glaim ez










Proposal

D.J. Walker Construction LLC License #360618 Date: 3/22/2022
Office(575-644-0049) Darrell 575-644-0049 w.0. #: 2022016
518 N, 17th Street Las Cruces NM 88005 Estimator Darrell Walker
Customer: Jil Kerr Phone 575-644-0049
Address: 2795 Calle Del Sur

Mesitla NM gg%} pum, LAST
Contact: §ilt 1-919-360-3033 BFEL rowosius miae wans.

%The roof on this residence is a 3 Tab Asphalt Shingte. The shingles are aged and near the end of the expected roof life at this
time. The pitch on the roof is not consistent with the West side at 2.5:12 and the East side at 1.5:12. That being said the current
‘code and Manufacturer instailation Requirement will not alfow a shingle to be installed on any stope less than 2:12. Itis our

‘ recommendation to remove all roofing to exposed decking and install a new 3 Ply Built Up Roof (BUR). | have also given an
Eoption on this proposal for an upgrade to a Energy Star Rated Single Ply Roofing System.

inspection

Scope of Work ‘Re-Roof Section of Single Family Dwelling

Product i Detailed Description © Quantity : LineTotal
1.00 ;Roof ;30.52 SQ : 12,208.00
Permit éMesilla NM approval and permitting with State CID office : included

. E:Remove all existing shingles system down to deck. Please note thot if additional loyer of roofing : :
Preparation 'Eare present that will be additional charges for labor and dump fees. :4'8 tons : 1,068.20

Elnspect decking for water damage. |decking needs to be replaced it wilt be billed a $2.00 per

Decking quare foot. Decking inspection by State CID office is required T80
Drip Edge 126 GA 2.5" X 2.5" metal drip edge not painted 1250 LF : Included
AjC {Existing HVAC unit is on a curb this will remain in place (1EA : Included
{Replace plumbing boots 4 EA Included
Penetrations o oreet A a b S S S T OO T P S R TR e iis 2
Reseal JV & stack vents Included
Vents ‘Detach and rewet existing Turbine vents : : included
Skylights {Remove and replace 5-2'X4’ Seif flashing dual dome {cloud type} ‘S EA 1,000.00
Base AF 75# base sheet manually attached ‘1EA : Included
Ply Sheet -;GAF Gafglass ply 4 sheet (mop application) ‘1EA : included
Cap Sheet Included
:Optional instaltation of a Energy Star Rated White Durolast 40 Mil Single Ply Membrane
Option 1 'g_This option hasa 15 Year Manufacturers Warranty. Add this amount toé'ythe total for this option ;Accepted : 2,510.00

dditional amount to be paid by Buyer per conversatoin with realtor

Year labor along with a 20 Year Manufacturers Material Waranty

< f :sub total 16,786.20
Customer Signature X, <4 Il {' I’W E/y) 3/2 = ‘:tax ' 1,142.08
Company Representative X Vf/ / itota! i 1792828
% deposit L

total

ARBITRATION: All dhputes between the parties anslng out of or valatad 10 3ny agredment term, of any breieh o7 attaged breach of this comtract w il de decided by acbitration. No arbitration
 proceeding undef this provsion shallindude aay person of enlit/ rat 3 party to this agreement eacept by prior written consent, This writien cansent must specifically refer 1o this sgreement’s ©
Larbitration prows:on, descnbe the matier 10 e arbtrated, and be sgned by the Burder andfor Contractar An wrbitration procecding involvag 3n additiona! peszon of eAtity s limedtothe ©
parmes and matter described in the consent

TY. Instatation Warrantl ire that inspections ore  completed on an annual bas’s. All Agphatt bazed toofing materiats requice maintenance 3tleast every 2 years to maintain
you installotion warranty. We after free inspections annualy however any required maintenance wlt by at the expense of the home owner.

Phone 575-644-0049, email: dj onstructi il.com

s, apl teciorsandeoofing.com




Proposal

D.J. Walker Construction LLC License #360618 Date: 3/22/2022
Office{575-644-0049) Darrell 575-644-0049 W.0. #: 2022016

518 N, 17th Street Las Cruces NM 88005 Estimator Darrell Watker
Customer: Jill Kerr Phone 575-644-0049

Address: 2795 Calle Del Sur ¢ ~ §
il it K

Mesilla NM 155 DURQ-LAST | so |
Contact: Jift 1-919-360-3033 PAREY vug W GeL 0 BESY HUTE. m

i;The roof on this residence is a 3 Tab Asphalt Shingle. The shingles are aged and near the end of the expected roof life at this
itime. The pitch on the roof is not consistent with the West side at 2.5:12 and the East side at 1.5:12. That being said the current
‘code and Manufacturer Installation Requirement will not allow a shingle to be installed on any stope less than 2:12. Itis our
commendation to remove ali roofing to exposed decking and install a new 3 Ply Built Up Roof (BUR). 1 have also given an
ioption on this proposal for an upgrade to a Energy Star Rated Single Ply Roofing System.

inspection

Scope of Wark :Re-Roof Section of Single Family Dwelling

Product { Detailed Description ¢ Quantity : LineTotal

1.00 {Roof 130.525Q 1 12,208.00
Permit iMesiMa NM approval and permitting with State CiD office Included
Preparation é_Remove all existing shingles system down to deck. Pleose note that if additianal loyer of roofing 5:478 tons 1,068.20

'Eare present that will be additionol charges for labor and dump fees.

‘inspect decking for water damage. |decking needs to be replaced it will be billed a $2.00 per

Decking quare foot. Decking inspection by State CID office is required 8D
Drip Edge 126 GA 2.5" X 2.5" metal drip edge not painted Included
A/C :;Existing HVAC unit is on a curb this will remain in place 1EA : Included
EReplace plumbing boots (4 EA Included
‘Reseal JV & stack vents (2EA included
Vents Detach and rewet existing Turbine vents 2EA : tncluded
Skylights iRemove and replace 5-2'X4" self flashing dual dome {cloud type) ‘S EA : 1,000.00
Base EGAF 75# base sheet manually attached 1EA : included
Ply Sheet ~iGAF Gafglass ply 4 sheet {(mop application) ‘1EA : Inciuded
Cap Sheet 130.525Q Included
ptional instaliation of a Energy Star Rated White Durolast 40 MxlS)ngIePIyMembrane .......................................................
Option 1 %_This option has a 15 Year Manufacturers Warranty. Add this amount e total for this option - :Accepied 2,510.00
iAddirionaI amount to be paid by Buyer per conversatoin with realtor Jaret Lane
Warranty 3 Year labor alang with a 20 Year Monufacturers Material Waranty :
- < i ; ;
b BA3)22 e e
Custamer Signature X <'7<‘ ” : / -tax ; 1,142.08
Compony Representative X é / oy - ‘total ; 17,928.28

Al :
: deposit

ARBITRATION: Alf disputes between the parties anisiag out of of relted to sny agreement trim, of any beozch of aleged breath of this contract v i de decided by abatrstion, No arbitratien
: peoceuding under this frassion shatindude any person or entit/ nat a pany to this agreement eacept by prior written consent. This written consent must specifitally refer to this 2pveereat’s :

Larbiteaticn pravision, desanbe the matter tg ba arbrated, and be sgnad by the Buiider andfor Contractor, An arbitration procseding involwng an 3dddional person or entity is lamitad to the .
*parbes and matte described in the consent

WARRANTY. Instadation Warranties requice that inspectians e  campleted on an srnual o3sis. Al Asphalt Based inofing materials raquise maintenancs ot least every 2 years to maintain
s instailation warranty, We offet free inspections znnuafy however any required maintenance wit by 3t the expense of the home owner

Phone 575-644-0049, email: djwalkerconstructi il.com
" fi




THE W

ORLD

ROLAST.

R o~

'S BEST ROOF®

PRODUCT DATA SHEET

DURO-LAST® 40-MIL MEMBRANE

Advantages:

Duro-Last® 40-Mil (DL40) is an excellent choice for
projects requiring a long lasting, energy efficient
roofing membrane. The membrane is available in
custom-fabricated sections or as roll goods. A
complete line of custom-fabricated accessories and
parapets are available for use with DL40.
Description:

DL40 is composed of PVC film laminated to both sides
of a reinforcement fabric (weft-inserted scrim).

Duro-Last membranes must not be used with
Duro-Last EV membranes.

PVC Film — Proprietary thermoplastic PVC
formulation of resins, plasticizers, stabilizers,
biocides, flame retardants, and U.V. absorbents.

e PVC film above weft-inserted scrim — 17 mil,
nominal

Weft-Inserted Scrim — An 18 x 14 polyester fabric
construction with weft insertion, composed of 840 x
1000 denier threads, provides superior tear and
puncture resistance. The polyester thread is treated
to prevent wicking.

Total Thickness — 40 mil, nominal.
Weight — 0.22 Ib. per square foot.
Colors — White, tan, gray and dark gray.
R-Value — 0.1 R (0.1 ft2-°F-hr/Btu).

Available Configurations:
Custom-fabricated Sections — DL40 is available in
custom-fabricated sections as listed within the
Ordering and Estimating section on the Duro-Last
website.

Cool Roof Rating Council (CRRC)

CRRC Solar Thermal R ?Iolar_
ID Reflectance Emittance eflective
index {SR1)
Initial | 3-yr | Initial | 3-yr | Initial | 3-yr
. 0610-
White 0001a 0.86 0.74 0.89 0.89 108 91
0610-
Tan 0005 0.39 0.33 0.89 0.89 43 35
Gray %%10%‘ 047 | 040 | 0.80 | 089 | 54 | 45
Dark Gray %%10%' 026 | 025 | 087 | 089 | 25 | 25

LEED & LEED-EB Credits — White DL40 alone can
obtain 1 credit in either U.S. Green Building
Council’s LEED or LEED-EB programs. In
combination with other design criteria the membrane
may help attain other credits.

Roll Dimensions’ - -
wiath Length ol Aren App_rox. Approx. LEEP Credrt Categ?w Duro-Last Attribute
{max.) Weight | Coverage? S“:;‘;{‘f‘s?ﬁ ?’tzeﬁsegegg;.z Solar Reflective Index (SRI) = 111
84 inches 150 ft. | 800sq.ft. | 1761b. 725 sgq. ft. -
64 inches 100 ft. 534 sq. ft. 118 Ib. 483 sq. ft. LEED-EB Credit Category Duro-Last Attribute
64 inches 50 ft. 267 sq. ft. 59 ib. 241 sq. ft. Su:tainable Sites Credit 6.2 Thermal Emittance = 0,87
32inches | 100f. | 267sq.ft. | 59lb. | 217sq.ft eat Island Effect: Roof
12inches | 100ft. | 100sq.ft. | 221Ib. N/A Warranty:
8 inches 100ft. | 67 sq.ft. 15 Ib. N/A The following warranties are available for projects

1 Custom rolls of maximum 64 in. by 240 ft. may be produced upon request.

2 Assuming 6-inch overap.
Energy Efficiency:
White DL40 is an excellent product for complying with
California Title 24, LEED® and other energy efficiency
programs requiring the use of a highly reflective roof
membrane.

www.duro-last.com

1of2

utilizing DL40, Contact Duro-Last for warranty details.

Available Warranties
Supreme 15-Year NDL Warranty
Ultra 15-Year NDL High Wind Warranty"
Basic 15-Year NDL Warranty'
Residential 15-Year Residential Material Limited Warranty’

1 Exdudes consequential damage coverage.

500-248-0280

Duro-Last, "World's Best Roof” and Duro-Bond are registered trademarks owned by Duro-Last, Inc.
LEED is a registered trademark owned by the U.S. Green Building Council.
Created: 09/01/2012 Revised: 11/19/2013, 05/28/2014, 06/05/2014, 01/23/2015, 05/18/2015, 01/22/2016, 02/15/2016, 08/15/2017, 03/29/2019, 12/02/2020, 09/23/2021



DURO-LAST? 40-MIL MEMBRANE

Codes and Standards:

Underwriters Laboratories (US & Canada), UL Evaluation Report (ER10128), FM Approvals, Canadian
Construction Materials Centre (CCMC 13299-L), State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, Texas Department of
Insurance.

Storage:
Store rolls lengthwise on pallets. Use tarps to keep rolls dry.

Membrane Attachment:
Mechanically Fastened — DL40 may be mechanically fastened to a variety of roof deck and wall materials. An
appropriate slip sheet, insulation or cover board may be required. Refer to the Duro-Last Mechanically
Fastened Roofing System Specification for custom-fabricated system requirements. If using roll goods, refer to
the Duro-Last Roll Good Mechanically Fastened Roofing System Specification.

Induction welded — Induction welding may be used to attach DL40. An appropriate slip sheet, insulation or
cover board may be required. Refer to the Duro-Bond® Induction Weld Roofing System Specification for system
requirements.

Adhered — DL40 may be adhered to a variety of properly prepared roof decks, walls, cover boards and
insulations. Refer to the Adhered Roofing System Specification for system requirements.

Physical Properties:

DL40 has been subjected to the tests required by ASTM D4434 “Standard Specification for Poly (Viny! Chloride)
Sheet Roofing” and has been classified as a Type 1V, internally reinforced sheet. The results of each test are
listed below. ASTM's Overall Thickness requirements for the membrane are plus or minus 10% (nominal) of the
listed Typical Value.

Physical Property Test Method ASTM D4434 Requirement Resuit Typical Value
. > 0.036 and = 0.044 in. . . .
Overall Thickness ASTM D751 (= 36 and < 44 mil) PASS | 0.040 in. (40 mil), nominal
Thickness Over Scrim ASTM D7635 >0.016 in. PASS 0.017 in. (17 mil)
Breaking Strength’ ASTM D751 Grab Method > 275 ibf.fin. PASS 441 x 355 Ibf.fin.
Elongation' ASTM D751 Grab Method > 25% PASS 28% x 31%
Seam Strength ASTM D751 Grab Method 2 330 Ibf. PASS 360 Ibf.
(75% of Breaking Strength.)
Tear Strength’ ASTM D751 Procedure B = 90 Ibf. PASS 125 x 136 ibf.
Low Temp. Bend ASTM D2136 Must pass at ~40° F. PASS PASS
. Conditioned for 56 days in oven
Heat Aging ASTM D3045 maintained at 176° F. PASS PASS
10,000 hours total test time.
Irradiance level of 0.35 W/m?2-340nm.
Accelerated Aging ASTM G155 Cycdle: 102 minutes light, 18 minutes | PASS PASS
light + H,0 spray, 63+2.5° C black
panel, 30£5% RH
Conditioned for 6 hours in oven
Dimensional Stability’ ASTM D1204 maintained at 176° F. PASS -0.45% x -0.40%
Allowable change: < 0.5%
Immersed in water at 158° F
Water Absorption ASTM D570 for 168 hours. PASS 2.6%
Allowable weight change: £ 3%
Static Puncture ASTM D5602 2 33 Ibf. PASS 56 Ibf.
Dynamic Puncture ASTM D5635 > 14.7 ft-Ibf. (20 J) PASS > 14.7 ft-Ibf. (20 J)

¥ Typical values are shown for both machine and cross machine directions. The machine direction results are fisted first.

Additional Tests

Fungi Resistance ASTM G21 No Sustained Growth or Discoloration

Moisture Vapor Transmission ASTM E986, Proc. B, Method A < 0.35 U.S. perms

“SSII-'/ e
& 3 - gm0
{AMI.DADE COUNTY
APPROVED c Us @ Breras PuX Reoros Heaarsy
APPROVED Frcisrnthan @
Ri0128 MEMBER
www.duro-last.com 20f2 800-248-0280

Duro-Last, “World's Best Roof” and Duro-Bond are registered trademarks owned by Duro-Last, Inc.
LEED is a registered trademark owned by the U.S. Green Building Council.
Created: 09/01/2012 Revised: 11/19/2013, 05/28/2014, 06/05/2014, 01/23/2015, 05/18/2015, 01/22/2016, 02/15/2016, 08/15/2017, 03/29/2019, 12/02/2020, 09/23/2021



b ,,VN!GA!.LY FASTENED SYSTEMS

SECTION 3 - - - IMPLEMENTATION

ROOF PREPARATION

RECOVER - Built-up Roofs (BUR)

a.

If the BUR is gravel surfaced and the pea gravel or crushed stone is 1/4 - 3/8-inch (6 - 10 mm) in size, it
must be leveled and maintained at 4 Ib./it* (20 kg/mz). A minimum 3/8-inch (10 mm) fan fold board,
supplied by Duro-Last, approved recover board, or 1-inch (25 mm) thick insulation must be used to
overlay the gravel.

If the loose stone on an old BUR is vacuumed or swept, A minimum 3/8-inch (10 mm) fan fold board,
supplied by Duro-Last, approved recover board, or 1-inch (25 mm) thick insulation must be used to :
overlay the existing system. CAUTION: Removing more than the loose gravel may affect the fire rating.
Contact the Duro-Last Engineering Services Department for assistance regarding fire rated assemblies.

If the BUR is a smooth or granular surfaced application, and is free of sharp edges and debris, it can be
recovered with an approved slip sheet, although Duro-Last fan fold board is recommended.

EPS insulation cannot be used over coal tar pitch or asphalt without a slip sheet between the coal tar pitch
and the insulation as well as between the membrane and the insulation. Duro-Last underlayments are
approved for direct application over aged coal tar pitch roofs.

When roofing over asphalt or coal tar roofs (including tear-off), an approved separator sheet must be
used. Asphalt-based products are incompatible with the Duro-Last roofing membrane. Note: Should the
Duro-Last membrane become soiled with roofing asphalt, the affected membrane must be cleaned
immediately using approved cleaners and procedures. If the asphalt cannot be properly cleaned from the
membrane, the affected membrane must be removed and new membrane installed, or overlay the
affected area with an approved slip sheet and new membrane. Extreme caution should be taken if you
are doing a tear-off while installing the membrane.

RECOVER - Single-Ply Roofs

a. The existing single-ply roofing membrane must be cut free from the entire roof perimeter, cut free around

all penetrations, and cut in between fastener rows prior to the installation of the Duro-Last membrane.
When reroofing after a tear-off, caution should be used to prevent the Duro-Last membrane from
contacting incompatible materials. (See "Substrate Separation”, page 4)

If the existing system is mechanically fastened, there is often a problem with loose fasteners. Because of
this problem, cut the membrane open and remove all loose fasteners before installing the slip sheet.

if a PVC membrane has been installed directly over styrene insulation without a separation sheet, then the
old membrane must be removed, damaged insulation repiaced, and an approved slip sheet installed.

If the existing membrane is ballasted and the Duro-Last membrane is to be mechanically fastened, it is
necessary to do fastener pullout tests on the deck. Also, the type of insulation and its density needs to be
determined to ensure that the insulation will meet the Duro-Last specification. (See “Substrate
Separation”, page 4). Be aware that if the existing insulation is "loose-laid" it must be fastened with an
approved fastening pattern (See Detail 1020).

RECOVER - Metal Roof Recover/Retrofit
a.

3
e
i

“Duro-Last’ and “The World’s Best Roof” are registered marks owned by Duro-Last, Inc':'.”'

The metal roof panel must be clean, smooth, and free of sharp edges and loose foreign matcrial.
Damaged areas and other factors affecting the installation of the Duro-Last roofing system must be
repaired prior to the installation of the membrane.

A metal roof panel must be separated from the Duro-Last membrane by using a recover board of at least
7/16-inch thick (11 mm) hardboard (gypsum), plywood, or oriented strand board (OSB) or 1-inch (25 mm)
rigid insulation. When 1-inch rigid insulation is used, flute filler must be used and must consist of
polyisocyanurate insulation. Note: According to International Building Code (IBC), the use of above-deck
thermal insulation (including extruded or expanded EPS) is covered with an approved roof covering and

S

800-248-0280
9/22/2012



CATION: MECHANICALLY FASTENED SYSTEMS

passes the tests of FM 4450 or UL 1256 when tested as an assembly. The gaps between the ribs of the
metal and the insulation fill cannot exceed the recover board manufacturer’s recommendation for
spanability. Flute fifler must be fastened as needed to hold the flute fill in place. (Note: Duro-Last fanfold
may be used if the flutes are filled with no gaps exceeding 1/4-inch total in between metal ribs.)

c. Insulation/recover board must be neatly fitted to the roof deck and its penetrations. Four by eight -feet
(1.2 x 2.4 m) boards must be attached with a minimum of five fasteners/distribution plates. See details
1020 & 1030 found in the detail section of this manual for mechanical attachment of additional sizes of
recovery boards. Gaps between insulation/recovery boards cannot exceed 1/4-inch (6 mm) in width. No
more insulation/recovery board will be installed than can be covered with membrane and completed
before the end of the day’s work or before the onset of inclement weather. Duro-Last fasteners and plates
as well as approved fastening pafterns are required for attachment of all insulation/recover board. Contact
the Duro-Last Engineering Services Department with any questions.

d. High-density wood fiberboard is acceptable on metal building recovers when the building slope is at least
{-inch (25 mm) vertical for every 12-inches (305 mm) horizontal. High-density wood fiber will not be
accepted as flute filler.

e. Plywood is acceptable to recover metal roofs. The minimum thickness, if it is being used as recover
board, shall be 7/16-inch (11 mm). Fasteners must penetrate through both the plywood and the existing
metal roof.

f. If plywood will be acting as the new substrate for membrane attachment, the plywood must be a minimum
of 9/16-inch (14 mm) thick and a pull-test must be conducted on the new lumber to determine the proper
lap spacing and attachment along the tab. Contact the local building authority to determine compliance of
deck attachment to the building structure. Note: It is the responsibility of the contractor to ensure that the
weight requirements of the building are not exceeded when installing additional materials over pre-
engineered buildings.

NEW CONSTRUCTION

a. All concrete surfaces must be troweled smooth. If the concrete surface is not smooth, a minimum 3/8-inch
(10 mm) fan fold board, supplied by Duro-Last, is required.

b. The roof deck or existing roof system must be clean, smooth, free of sharp edges, and loose foreign
material. Damaged areas and other factors affecting the installation of the Duro-Last roofing system must
be repaired prior to the installation of the membrane.

c. A metal deck must be separated from the Duro-Last membrane by at least 7/1 6-inch (11 mm) hardboard
(gypsum, plywood, or oriented strand board) or 1-inch (25 mm) rigid insulation. It is the responsibility of
the contractor to ensure that the selected insulation is adequate to span the flutes of the deck. If itis not,
the flutes must be filled with an approved insulation. See "Insulation Selection and installation" for further
details.

d. All plywood surfaces must be smooth and free of all foreign material. Gaps between sheets of plywood
should not exceed 1/4-inch (6 mm). Prior to the installation of the membrane an approved slip sheet or
duct tape must be installed over any H-clips if they are used on any plywood decking.

INSTALLATION

WOOD NAILER

Wood nailers must be a #2 grade lumber, or better and must be fastened 10 the deck, wall or existing secured
nailer in such a manner that they resist 180 Ib. of force per linear foot (2,643 N/M) of nailer in any direction.
Fasteners used to attach wood nailers must be spaced no greater than 18-inches (455 mm) apart. Wood nailers
are required in any situation where 1-inch (25 mm) or greater of insulation is added to the roof perimeter edge.
The top of the nailers must be flush with the top of the insulation. Wood nailers are not required at a change of
plane such as the intersection between a parapet wall and the decking.

800-248-0280

Last’ 9/22/2012



“Duro-Last” and “The World's Best Roof” are registered marks owned by Duro-Last, Inc.

CHANICALLY FASTENED SYSTEMS

Duro-Last Engineering Services requires that for nailers and other lumber supports identified as ACQ or CA
treated, only stainless steel fasteners be used. Additionally, for all new construction, untreated lumber should be
used for nailers with standard e-coated fasteners. Further, treated jumber dating 2003 or earlier is acceptable for
use with e-coated fasteners as lumber prior to 2003 of age is unlikely to contain the copper based treatments.

INSULATION SELECTION AND INSTALLATION

Insulation products must be neatly fitted to the roof deck and its penetrations. 4 x 8-feet (1.2 x 2.4 m) insulation
boards must have a minimum of five fasteners/distribution plates installed per board. No gap should exceed 1/4-
inch (6 mm) in width. No more insulation products should be installed than can be covered with membrane and
completed before the end of the day’s work or before the onset of inclement weather. Duro-Last fasteners and
Duro-Last plates as well as approved fastening patterns are required for attachment of all insulation products.

The minimum compression characteristics of insulation products as determined by ASTM D-1621 will be as
follows:

e Polyisocyanurate products: 20 psi (137.8 kPa)
o Fiberglass products: 16 psi (110.3 kPa)
o Extruded polystyrene products: 25 psi (172.3 kPa)

o Expanded polystyrene products: 15 psi (124.1 kPa) and 1.5 pcf (24 kg/ma) density (certified) and a
minimum 1-inch (25 mm) thick.

o Expanded polystyrene products covered with or laminated to a hardboard facer: 12 psi (82.7 kPa) and
1.25 pef (20 kg/m3) densities and a minimum of 1-inch (25 mm) thick.

PERIMETER MEMBRANE INSTALLATION

a. The first fastening tab on all perimeter roof sections that have tabs parallel with the roof edge or parapet
wall, must be between 24 - 36 inches (610 - 915 mm) from the edge or the wall. If the parapet wall is
greater than 24-inches (610 mm) tall, the perimeter tab may be placed up to 63-inches (1.6 m) away from
the roof edge when utilizing roof sections with maximum lap spacing of 60-inches (1.5 m) on center.

b. When using roof sections with fastening tabs spaced 120-inches (3 m), the first tab along all perimeter roof
edges must be located 24 - 36-inches (610 — 915 mm) from the edge. The second tab must be placed 84 -
g6-inches (2130 — 2440 mm) from the edge. Parapet wall height does not change this requirement.

c. On buildings with multiple roof levels, treat all roof edges as perimeter edges if they stand 3-feet (915 mm)
or more above adjacent or surrounding roof areas.

d. On buildings located in high wind zones (greater than 110 mph [177 km/h]) or on structures that are 40-
feet (12 m) or taller, additional wind tabs and/or increased fastener density may be required. Contact the
Duro-Last Engineering Services department for assistance.

MEMBRANE INSTALLATION

a. The prefabricated roof section is unrolled and positioned on the deck to expose the first securement tab.
The securement tab is mechanically fastened to the deck with approved fasteners and stress distribution
plates (see “Fastener Selection and Deck Types”, page 6). The roof section is then unfolded and pulled
taut to remove any wrinkles exposing the second securement tab. This process is repeated until the entire
roof section has been mechanically fastened to the deck, including all securement tabs and edges. The

next section of roofing membrane is then positioned to provide a minimum 6-inches (152 mm) overiap.
- The above procedure is repeated for each roof section.

b. The edge of the stress distribution plate must be installed flush with the outside edge of a fastening tab.

c. The maximum fastener spacing is 18-inches (457 mm) on center in rows 60-inches (1.5 m) apart. For tab
spacing greater than 60-inches (1.5 m), the maximum fastener spacing is 12-inches (305 mm) on center.
(Refer to the Fastener Spacing Table, page 7.)

800-248-0280
9/22/2012




PECIFICATION: MECHANICALLY FASTENED SYSTEMS

d. When installing membrane, ensure that the appropriate side of the membrane is exposed to elements.
For white and gray membrane, the smooth side should be exposed. On the tan membrane, it will be the
embossed side of the membrane that should be exposed.

e. If the membrane is attached to the support structure beneath the roof deck, special precautions must be
taken. If the membrane is attached to a steel purlin structure, all fasteners must penetrate a minimum of
1-3/4-inch (44 mm) from the top of the purlin using Duro-Last purlin fasteners. If the membrane is being
attached to a wood truss structure, all fasteners must penetrate a minimum of {-inch (25 mm) from the top
surface of the truss with approved Duro-Last fasteners.

HOT-AIR WELDING

a. Position the membrane so that the top membrane overlaps the bottom membrane a minimum of 6-inches
(152 mm). Ensure the welding area is dry, clean and free of foreign material.

b. Weld the top membrane to the bottom membrane using a hand-held welder or an automatic welding
machine, and silicone roller. A minimum 1-1/2-inch (38 mm) wide continuous weld is required.

c. Al field-welded seams must be inspected with a tack claw or similar tool (cotter key extractor), and all
deficiencies repaired prior to inspection by Duro-Last.

FLASHINGS

a. The Duro-Last membrane must not contact surfaces which maintain or exceed temperatures of 120 °F
including all insulated chimney pipes, exhaust pipes, and combustible fuel pipes.

b. All flashings must be terminated at a minimum of 8-inches (203 mm) above the roof surface.

c. See “Mechanically Fastened” details section for installation references.

TWO WAY AIR VENT
a. Install Duro-Last Two-Way Air Vents following these guidelines:
1. Install at a rate of one vent for every 1,000 ft? of deck area.
2 Do not install the vents near drains or in valleys.
3. Evenly space the vents across the roof area and center them between fastening tabs.

b. ltis the contractor’s responsibility to ensure that adequate secondary drainage exists to prevent flooding
during extreme weather when water could infiltrate the two-way vent.

¢c. See Details 5020 for instaliation references.

ROOF DRAINS AND SCUPPERS
a. Drain Assemblies with Clamping Rings
1. All existing roofing materials must be removed from drain bow! and clamping ring.
5 Use Duro-Caulk Plus between the membrane and clamping ring (1/2 tube minimum).

3 After the Duro-Last membrane is properly installed onto the bowl and the clamping ring set in
place, ali bolts securing the ring must be installed to provide constant, even compression on the

sealant. If bolts are broken or missing, replacements must be installed.

- ~ 800-248-0280
ned by Duro-Last, Inc. 9/22/2012




N: MECHANICALLY FASTENED SYSTEMS

b. Duro-Last Drain Boots o

1. If the Duro-Last drain boot is to be used, apply one-half (1/2) tube of sealant minimum to the outside
of the drain boot and insert it into the drain.

2. Install composite compression drain rings as low into the drain as possible.

c. See Details 2011, 2020, 2021, 2025, 2030, 2041, 2050, 2060, 2061, 2070 and 2071 for installation
references.

EXPANSION JOINTS
a. See Details 1140, 1150, 1160, 1170 and 6160 for installation references.

PITCH PAN
a. Use pitch pans only when standard Duro-Last flashings cannot be used.
b. Only Duro-Last Duro-Caulk Pius or approved sealer may be used when creating a pitch pan.
c. See Details 4030, 4040 and 4045 for installation references.

WALKWAY PAD

a. Duro-Last Roof Trak® Ill Walkway Pad is recommended at all roof access points, service units and high
traffic areas. The risk of potential third party damage to the Duro-Last roofing system may increase should
the building owner choose not to utilize the Duro-Last Roof Trak ill Walkway Pad. Note: Prior to
inspection of the installation by Duro-Last, attach only one side of any Walkway Pads that will be covering
any field seams. This will allow the Duro-Last Technical Representative to inspect the entire field seam.
After the inspection, hot-air weld the remaining side to complete the attachment of the pad.

CAUTIONS AND WARNINGS

1. Duro-Last Roofing, Inc. is not responsible for damage that may occur as a result of moisture created from
condensation occurring within or beneath a roof deck subassembly or building.

2. All Polystyrene insulation (Styrofoam, Formular, Dow, EPS, etc. - biue, white, gray, green, or pink) must have
an approved non-styrene facer or an approved slip sheet covering when installed in direct contact with existing
or new PVC membranes. Polyethylene or polypropylene facers are acceptable only after testing, and approval
by Duro-Last for compatibility.

3. Phenolic foam is not an approved insulation in new construction or re-roofing applications. The Duro-Last
roofing system may not, under any circumstance, be installed over phenolic foam.

4. Perlite and wood/mineral fiber-boards are not acceptable substrates for the Duro-Last membrane. (See #5
below for exception on wood fiber board)

5. High density wood fiber boards are only acceptable on a metal roof that is being retrofitted where the slope of
the roof will be 1-inch (25.4 mm) per 12-inch (305 mm) slope or greater.

6. If asbestos is encountered, the building owner must be notified at once. The owner is solely responsible for
determining the proper course of action.

7. A Duro-Last roof shall not be installed over areas of roofs if one or more of the following conditions exist:
The building structure is not sufficient to handle the load of the completed system.

It is not possible to find an approved fastener that will properly hold in the substrate.

Roofs are subject to hot embers, slag, or burning debris.

Qo oo

Incompatible chemicals exhausted directly onto the roof or may come in contact with the roof in liquid
form. (See “Chemical Resistance”, page 4)

S

e. Steam is exhausted directly onto the roof that is in excess of 120° F (49° C).

'800-248-0280
9/22/2012




ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04,2022, BOT:

[TEM: PZHAC Case #061371 — 331 Capri Arc submitted by Frances Williams to install a ground
mounted solar system. Zoned: R-1

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Although this property is in the R-1 Zone this case was
reviewed by the Architectural Styles Committee (ASC) and had no issues moving it forward

Solar Smart Living LLC is proposing installation of ground mounted solar system, with ten (10)
photovoltaic modules. Zoned: R-1

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans







DocuSign Envelope [D: 5388 70-£87E-4158-8CED-078377EAAYEZ

The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:

1.

SN

Applicant’s name

Applicant/property owners contact information

Physical address of property

Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs
Value of work to be done

Property owner’s signature on the application

B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.

C. Additional information required:













































